



# KY CHAN

Fleet Manager

## PROFILE

Presently performing Fleet Manager function and concurrently managing RoRo vessels. Experience with various Ship Management Companies performing in various positions as Superintendent for Reefer, Bulk Carrier and Ocean Going Tugs. Technical Manager of Inter Island Ferries and Newbuilding Supervision in Reefer & LPG Vessels.

## CONTACT

PHONE: +65 9838 0192

EMAIL:

ky.chan@walleniusmarine.com

LINKEDIN:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ky-chan-832926171/>

WEBSITE: [www.walleniusmarine.com](http://www.walleniusmarine.com)

## SKILLS & STRENGTHS

Ship Mgmt of various ship types	Shipyard cost evaluation	Repair Supervision	Dry-docking	Newbuilding Supervision	
				Class Rules & Regulations	PMS

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Wallenius Marine Singapore Pte Ltd – Fleet Manager

May 1999-present

Technical Superintendent function managing RoRo car carriers & Fleet Manager from January 2016.

### Auto Batam Ferries & Tours Pte Ltd – Technical Manager

1997-1999

In-charge of fleet of 19 Singapore-Indonesia trafficking ferry boats.

### Sembawang Bethlehem Pte Ltd – Senior Project Manager

1991-1997

In-charge of new-building projects.

### Kosan Tankers Denmark – Newbuilding Site Supervisor

1989-1990

Newbuilding supervision of 2x4300 cu. meters L.P.G. in South Korea.

### Sembawang Johnson Ship Management Pte Ltd – Superintendent

1986-1991

Technical Superintendent management of various ship type (Reefer, Car Carrier, Bulk Carrier & Ocean going Tugs).

### Sembawang Shipping Pte Ltd – Newbuilding Site Supervisor

1983-1986

Part of Lauritzen Reefers technical team from Denmark.

Newbuilding supervision of 4x630,000 cu. feet Reefer vessels in South Korea.

### Sembawang Shipyard – Ship Repair Manager

1981-1983

Project manager, co-ordinated & ensured assigned vessels were repaired on schedule, safely & in compliance with requirements.

## EDUCATION

- **Project management**, Asia Pacific Research Centre, 1993
- **Integrated Database Management System (DBMS)**, Ngee Ann Polytechnic, 1992
- **Finance for Non-financial Managers**, National University of Singapore – Executive Program, 1981
- **Certificate in Shipbuilding**, City & Guild of London Institute, 1973
- **Apprenticeship**, Sembawang Shipyard Limited, 1970-1974



